
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD 

1 July 2022 
 
To:  Members of the Community Safety Sub Committee (Councillors R Yates, 
A Dodwell, D Bowater, R Berry, J Silverstone, V Harvey, R Goodchild, A Gray, 
P Carberry and T Morris) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Community Safety Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 11 July 2022 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council Chamber, 
The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, 
Beds, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk.  
 
 

2.   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR FOR  2022-2023  

 

3.   APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR FOR 2022-2023  

 

4.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required 
to declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of 
it.  

(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 
the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted 
by the Council (see Dispensation Procedure).  

 
 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 11 July 2022 
 

 

 

5.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 3 (e)(f)(g) and (h).  
 

6.   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 (a) To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the 
Community Safety Sub-Committee meeting held on 6 April 2022 
(attached) in accordance with Standing Order 12.  

 
(b)  To receive information updates on matters arising from the previous 

meeting (if appropriate). 
 

7.   OPERATION DODFORD  

 

 To receive an update report from Bedfordshire Police in respect of Operation 
Dodford, crime and antisocial behaviour for the period April-June 2022 (to 
follow) 
 

8.   CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS (Pages 5 - 14) 

 

 (a) To receive the CCTV monitoring reports from Central Bedfordshire Council 

for March-May 2022 (attached).  

(b) To receive an update on CCTV including the digital upgrade programme.  

 

9.   "WATCH" SCHEME UPDTES  

 

 To receive a verbal update in respect of the “Watch” schemes within the Parish.  
 

10.   EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  

 

 The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial 
to the public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to 
Meetings) Act 1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the 
confidential nature of the business about to be transacted which involves 
the likely disclosure of exempt information. The public and press to 
withdraw from the meeting during consideration of detailed discussion 
regarding:  Operational Policing (if applicable) 
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



 

Page 37 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

WEDNESDAY 6 APRIL 2021 AT 1330 HOURS 
 

Present: Councillors  D Bowater 
  V Harvey 
  J Silverstone (Chair) 
  R Goodchild 
  R Berry 
  A Dodwell 
     
                      Also in attendance:      M Saccoccio (Town Clerk) 
  S Sandiford, (Deputy Town Clerk) 
  Acting Inspector G Twyford (Beds Police) 

  PCSO E Weedon (Beds Police) 
  PCSO R Carne (Beds Police)  
  Stephen Swain, Groundworks (joining 

 remotely) 
  Cllr T Morris    
  Two representatives from Bletchley and Milton  
  Keynes Lions Club 
     

            Members of the Public:   0 
 
 
96/CS   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies were received from Councillors A Gray, R Yates, P Carberry and F 
Kharawala and from Sgt A French of Bedfordshire Police.  

 
97/CS  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

No disclosable pecuniary interests were declared and no dispensations were 
requested. 

 
98/CS QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

There were no questions from the public. 
 
99/CS MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

(a) The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the Community Safety 
Sub-Committee meeting held on 18 October 2021.  
 
Minute reference 91/CS: a comment was made that the statement that “not all 
children most in need were engaged by the youth club run by Groundwork” did 
not accurately represent the help given to many vulnerable young people.  

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Community Safety Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 18 October 2021 be approved as a correct record and 
signed accordingly. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



Community Safety Sub-Committee 6 APRIL 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 38 

 
(b) There were no updates arising from the minutes but it was noted that the 
January meeting of the sub committee had not been able to take place due to 
high rates of Covid infection. 

 
 

100/CS  POLICING YOUR AREA LEGAL TOPIC NOTE  
 

The Sub-Committee received a copy of Legal Topic Note 13 dated 10 February 
2022, published by the National Association of Local Councils, as a reminder of 
the legal powers and duties of local councils in respect of community safety.  

 
RESOLVED to note the legal topic note. 
 

101/CS   BLEEDS KITS – BLETCHLEY LIONS CLUB  
 

By invitation, two representatives of Bletchley and Milton Keynes Lions Club 
talked to the Committee about the work they were doing in providing “bleed 
control kits” to venues in the local area, particularly venues open late at night. 
This was an initiative through the Daniel Baird Foundation to help reduce blood 
loss until medical help arrived, following incidents and accidents. Kits could be 
provided to specific venues and could also be housed within defibrillator 
cabinets. 
 
The Lions Club offered to purchase at least six kits for use in Leighton-Linslade 
if the Town Council was able to fund at least a further six. Kits cost £80 each and 
user training was available online via a 15-minute video.  
 
It was proposed and seconded that the Town Council purchase ten kits for use 
in Leighton-Linslade. It was noted that some police vehicles already carried 
similar kits. Local venues could include the police station, town centre 
defibrillator units and the police could help identify other potential locations by 
analysing assault data. 
 
RESOLVED to purchase ten bleed control kits at £80 + vat each from the 
Community Safety earmarked reserve 9042/920 for use in Leighton-
Linslade and to delegate to the Town Clerk authority to liaise with 
Bedfordshire Police and the Bletchley and Milton Keynes Lions Club to 
determine suitable locations.  

 
102/CS  OPERATION DODFORD  

 
The Sub-Committee received a report on Operation Dodford activity, reported 
crimes and antisocial behaviour during the period January – March 2022. Some 
types of crime had reduced but others had slightly increased and this was 
reported to be a general trend following the opening up of the community 
following the Covid pandemic.  
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Community Safety Sub-Committee 6 APRIL 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 39 

A number of specific questions were asked and answered including recent arson 
incidents, theft and violence potentially linked to the night time economy, drug 
trafficking and its impact on young people. Bedfordshire Police reported no 
concerns regarding gang related activity.  
 
In terms of antisocial behaviour, requests were made to follow up local graffiti 
issues in Linslade and the issues arising from motorbikes and electric scooters. 
It was noted that the lighter evenings could lead to an increase in reports of 
antisocial behaviour. It was noted that there was a widespread confusion 
regarding e-scooters and requested whether clarification could be given on what 
was and was not permitted.  
 
A question was asked regarding homelessness and liaison between 
Bedfordshire Police and Central Bedfordshire Council and a verbal update given.  
 
Discussion took place regarding car parking across pavements and a request 
was made for greater enforcement. A/I Twyford agreed to issue constables in 
Leighton-Linslade with ticket books. It was understood that the power for PCSOs 
to do the same was in the gift of the Chief Constable but noted that PCSOs in 
Hertfordshire were thought to have been granted these powers. 
 
RESOLVED to request the Town Clerk write to the Chief Constable and the 
Police Crime Commissioner regarding granting of additional powers to 
PCSOs.  
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 
 
The Sub-Committee received a draft Section 92 Grant Agreement for Operation 
Dodford additional policing activity for the period 1 April 2022 – 31 March 2023. 
It was noted that the expenditure had been reduced to £30,000 for the year which 
more accurately reflected actual spend over recent years and left £10,000 in the 
budget for additional community safety initiatives. 
 
RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee to recommend to 
Council approval of the Operation Dodford agreement for 2022-23.  

  
103/CS  COMMUNITY SAFETY BUDGET  

 
The Committee noted that up until 23 March 2022, a total of £17,376 had been 
spent from the Community Safety budget 4400/410, leaving £22,624 available. 
This included billed hours for Operation Dodford up to and including February 
2022.  
 
RECOMMENDED to Council that any underspend from the 2021-22 
Community Safety revenue budget be transferred to the Community Safety 
earmarked reserve.  
 
The Committee considered a recommendation made by the Cultural & Economic 
Committee on 7 March 2022 regarding funding delivery of schools workshops 
by the Teenage Advice and Information Centre.  
 

Page 3



Community Safety Sub-Committee 6 APRIL 2022    
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 40 

RESOLVED to allocate £3,880 from the Community Safety budget to 
facilitate the delivery of Schools Offer workshops to support prevention 
activity, and for this funded work to commence in September 2022. 
 
The Committee received a report from Groundwork seeking financial support to 
expand current youth club activities across the summer (May to October). The 
aim was to help engage the most vulnerable young people and to reduce 
potential for antisocial behaviour over the summer months. It was noted that in 
addition to this, the Police Crime Commissioner had agreed to funding for further 
work with young people to be led by PCSO Rachel Carne.  The Sub-Committee 
agreed the scheme should be supported and requested that monitoring activity 
should include, where possible, outcomes achieved and value for money. It was 
suggested that antisocial behaviour incidents over the period could be compared 
to previous years.  
 
RESOLVED to provide funding of £6,509 from the Community Safety 
earmarked reserve 9042/920 to Groundwork for the provision of bi-weekly 
youth club activities between May – October 2022.  

  
104/CS  CCTV & DEPLOYABLE CAMERAS  

The Sub-Committee received reports of recorded CCTV incidents in Leighton 
Buzzard during January and February 2022. These reports were publicly 
available and published monthly on the Central Bedfordshire Council website. 
 
RESOLVED to note the CCTV reports. 

 

105/CS  “WATCH” SCHEMES UPDATE  

A request was made as to whether a representative from Bedfordshire Police 
could attend the next PubWatch meeting on 27 April. 

It was noted that although the communication between shops, police and CCTV 
control room continued, the ShopWatch group needed some support. A request 
was made as to whether a representative from Bedfordshire Police might be able 
to schedule a meeting and encourage scheme members to fill the current vacant 
positions of Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary to help get the group operating more 
effectively again.  

106/CS  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

 There were no matters requiring exclusion of the public.  

 

The meeting closed at 1511 hours. 

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 APRIL 2022. 

 

 

Chair         11 JULY 2022 
                        

Page 4



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st March to 31st March 2022 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton-Linslade Parish. It 
does not include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it 
include incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and 
disorder in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/03/22 14:29 North Street Begging 0 

03/03/22 17:45 High Street Begging 0 

04/03/33 14:35 High Street Begging 0 

06/03/22 18:27 Astral Park Arson 0 

08/03/22 19:13 North Street Begging 0 

08/03/22 19:41 North Street Breach of injunction 0 

09/03/22 15:22 High Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

09/03/22 18:20 North Street Breach of injunction 0 

10/03/22 14:31 High Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

10/03/22 14:49 High Street Offensive Weapon 0 

10/03/22 15:23 North Street Breach of injunction 0 

11/03/22 17:20 North Street Breach of injunction 0 

12/03/22 15:02 Market Square 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

12/03/22 17:29 North Street Breach of injunction 0 

Page 5

Agenda Item 8



 

 

13/03/22 21:57 North Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

17/03/22 12:23 High Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

17/03/22 14:34 High Street Wanted Person 0 

17/03/22 16:03 North Street Breach of injunction 0 

17/03/22 16:52 North Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

18/03/22 09:25 High street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

18/03/22 16:12 High Street 
Breach of Criminal 
Behaviour Order 

0 

19/03/22 10:51 High Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

19/03/22 10:51 High Street Breach of injunction 0 

20/03/22 12:12 High Street 
Breach of Criminal 
Behaviour Order 

0 

22/03/22 10:43 High Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

22/03/22 22:07 North Street Intelligence 0 

24/03/22 13:27 High Street 
Breach of Criminal 
Behaviour Order 

0 

25/03/22 16:17 High Street Shoplifting 0 

25/03/22 16:48 High Street Shoplifting 0 

25/03/22 17:25 North Street Breach of injunction 0 

26/03/22 18:38 High Street 
Attempted Bike 

Theft 
0 

28/03/22 17:37 North Street Breach of injunction 0 

29/03/22 17:46 West Street Breach of injunction 0 

Page 6



 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st April to 30th April 2022 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton-Linslade Parish. It 
does not include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it 
include incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and 
disorder in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

04/04/22 22:11 North Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

10/04/22 15:57 High Street Shoplifting 0 

11/04/22 09:21 High Street 
Breach of 

community 
protection notice 

0 

14/04/22 23:45 Lake Street Assault 0 

15/04/22 15:24 High Street Shoplifting 0 

17/04/22 08:35 High Street Criminal Damage 0 

18/04/22 13:46 High Street Intelligence 0 

21/04/22 14:48 North Street Intelligence 0 

23/04/22 09:25 Leston Road Traffic Offences 0 

24/04/22 02:30 Lake Street Affray 0 

27/04/22 22:54 High Street Criminal Damage 0 

 

 

 

Page 9



 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 10



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st May to 31st May 2022 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton-Linslade Parish. It 
does not include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it 
include incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and 
disorder in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

06/05/22 23:52 Lake Street Affray 0 

09/05/22 21:28 Lake Street Assault 0 

12/05/22 14:03 Market Cross Intelligence 0 

13/05/22 15:50 North Street Intelligence 0 

13/05/22 17:37 North Street OP-METEOR 0 

14/05/22 09:03 North Street Street Drinking 0 

15/05/22 01:46 Lake Street Assault 0 

25/05/22 23:50 High Street Suspicious Activity 0 

28/05/22 05:35 High Street Intelligence 0 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



As discussed please find below an update as requested in relation to the replacement and upgrade 
of your CCTV cameras.  
 
As you know, your cameras are part of a wider upgrade CBC is making to its public space CCTV 
system. Our appointed installer is making good progress, albeit hampered by the delayed delivery of 
new fibre lines from BT. Whilst the provision of the new lines is still not complete, sufficient have 
been provided to now allow full installation in most areas including L. Buzzard. The multi-story car 
park (CBC asset) will be the hub point for signal collection and onward transfer to our new Control 
Room at Thorn Turn. A new camera system has been installed together with the necessary wireless 
infrastructure (point to point radio signals) to allow it to connect to other cameras in the town 
centre and parks.  
 
Last week commenced the installation of the town centre and park cameras, and it is likely to take 
several weeks to complete. Your camera in Linslade Park, Waterloo Rd, has been replaced with a 
new HD camera – installed with white light/infra-red capability for improved night time viewing. The 
image quality of the new cameras is brilliant. Your other park cameras will be replaced in the coming 
days. 
 
CBC have installed a new camera at the Market Square (on the lamppost near AllFrame) which will 
free up your re-deployable camera for use elsewhere. 
 
The two external cameras at Astral Park have been upgraded and the new BT fibre line installed.  
 
Our new Control Room at Thorn Turn has been fitted out and is ready for use – see image below.  
 

 
 
 

The existing Control Room at Watling House, Dunstable, is still operational and we are currently 
running both the legacy system and the new system. No date is fixed on the transfer of the 

Page 13



operation to Thorn Turn as we are still awaiting final installation of all the fibre lines. We are 
optimistic that may happen in August.  
 
Thanks 
 
Steve 

 
Steve Barrett 
Safer Neighbourhood Manager  
Community Safety, Parking & Programmes 
Place and Communities Directorate  

 
Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House, High Street North, Dunstable, LU6 1LF 
 

Page 14


	Agenda
	6 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	8 CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS
	April  2022 Leighton Buzzard cctv reports
	May 2022 Leighton Buzzard cctv reports
	CCTV digital upgrade update


